From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 3/25/2014 3:54:17 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Sacramento next week

I'll check. Idon’tthinkso. ..

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:54 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Sacramento next week

Laura,

My offside for next week just got cancelled and I’'m thinking of going to Sac. Anything
interesting on your end that I could see while up there? Is the leak pilot still going on?

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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